Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 12:18 PM

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); assignments; SUR

Cc: Harminder Kaur

Subject: RE: D24004995MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD 2 SNQ912M(Pre-Inspection) / Your Vehicle :

SH9292Y | DOA :03/06/2024

Dear Chris,
Noted with thanks.
No survey was done for this vehicle.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Harminder Kaur
<Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: D24004995MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD 2 SNQ912M(Pre-Inspection) / Your Vehicle : SH9292Y | DOA
:03/06/2024

Dear Rajes,
Pls cancel this assigment.
Thank you.

Chris Lim
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

D: 6359 1813 | M: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
AMemm{,rm-'-;:~;=.=im.x=:‘[ GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice:



This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: D24004995MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD 2 SNQ912M(Pre-Inspection) / Your Vehicle : SH9292Y | DOA
:03/06/2024

Dear Harminder,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:55 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; JL Perfect Autowork <jlperfectautowork@gmail.com>
Subject: D24004995MFCT/CTPL/CL/TPD 2 SNQ912M(Pre-Inspection) / Your Vehicle : SH9292Y | DOA :03/06/2024

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq
A Member of LiEEEIH Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



From: JL Perfect Autowork <jlperfectautowork@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:27 PM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: SNQ912M(Pre-Inspection) / Your Vehicle : SH9292Y | DOA :03/06/2024

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are instructed by Tay Seng Chong to notify you of a road traffic accident on 03/06/2024 at
about 19:20 hours at/along Punggol Field to Punggol Road involving our client's/customer’s
vehicle registration number SNQ912M and vehicle registration number SH9292Y (your insured)
at the material time.

We enclosed the GIA Report for your kind attention.

As a result of the accident, our client's/customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our
client/we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of
your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Hope we can do Direct Settlement and please provide the surveyor firm or surveyor name list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

* Kindly advise liability *

Thank You.

Regards,

Irene

Mobile: 8297 9787

JL Perfect Autowork Pte. Ltd.

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #08-09



Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875



